Agenda ltem 8.e.

Memorandum

To: Program Projects and Operations Subcommittee

Re: Stormwater Best Management Practices Program FY2012 Applications
From: Lori Laster, Stormwater Management Engineer

Date: April 4,2011

The District received 5 eligible applications for Fiscal Year 2012 for the Stormwater Best
Management Practices Program.

» SID #202, Lincoln Place — Stormwater BMPs — SID #202, Lincoln Place will install
native vegetation along with natural structures that will act as grade control on three
outlots in the SID. They are requesting a cost share of $10,000, the maximum of this
program.

» SID #444, Bridlewood — Rain Garden — SID #444 will install a rain garden adjacent to an
existing parking lot. They are requesting a cost share of $7,500.

» City of Ralston - Ralston Sports and Entertainment Center Rain Garden — The City of
Ralston will construct rain garden adjacent to the proposed parking lot for the new
Ralston Sports and Entertainment Center. They are requesting a cost share of $10,000,
the maximum of this program.

» Millard Public Schools — Sandoz Elementary School Rain Garden — Millard Public
Schools will install a rain garden as part of an outdoor classroom space for students.
They are requesting a cost share of $10,000, the maximum of this program.

> SID #197, Heartland Hills — Rain Garden — SID #197, Heartland Hills will install a rain
garden to address stormwater prior to entering a natural drainageway. They are
requesting a cost share of $10,000, the maximum of this program,

The FY 2011 budget for this program was $115,000.

Project Name Total Project Cost Cost Share Requested
Lincoln Place BMPs $37,950 $10,000
Bridlewood Rain Garden $15,000 $7,500
Ralston Sports and
Entertainment Center Rain $50,000 $10,000
Garden

Sandoz Elementary School

Rain Garden $59.000 $10,000
Heartland Hills Rain Garden $22.434 $10.000
Total $2,110,384 $47,500

o Staff recommends that the Subcommittee recommend to the Board of
Directors that the District approve the the Lincoln Place BMP application
for $10,000, the Bridlewood Rain Garden application for $7,500, the




Ralston Sports and Entertainment Center Rain Garden application for
$10,000, the Sandoz Elementary School Rain Garden application for $10,000,
and the Heartland Hills Rain Garden application for $10,000, a total of $47,500
for District Program 17.41, Stormwater BMP Program, subject to funding the
in Fiscal Year 2012 budget.
























































































